STATE OF INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT FINANCE INDIANA GOVERNMENT CENTER NORTH
100 NORTH SENATE AVENUE N1058(B)
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46204

PHONE (317) 232-3777

FAX (317) 974-1629

TO: All Taxing Units

FROM: Fred Van Dorp, Budget Director

SUBJECT: Local Income Tax Estimated Distributions for 2021

DATE: November 25, 2020

Pursuant to IC 6-3.6-9-5, the State Budget Agency (“SBA™) has finalized the 2021 county level
Local Income Tax (“LIT”) distributions and the Department of Local Government Finance
(“Department”) has completed unit level LIT calculations. Both agencies have posted their LIT

reports on their respectively websites.

e SBA - Local Income Tax Distributions to Counties

e Department — Statewide Local Income Tax Report

If you have questions on the attached final calculations, please contact Fred Van Dorp, Budget
Director, at fvandorp@dlgf.in.gov or (317) 234-3937.
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https://www.in.gov/sba/2587.htm
https://www.in.gov/dlgf/files/201121%20-%202021%20Certified%20Local%20Income%20Tax%20Distributions.pdf
mailto:fvandorp@dlgf.in.gov

